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Chamg‘ agne, Rick

From: Richards, Mike
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 10:19 AM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: RE: Policy to Be Drafted
Thank you
-----Original Message-----

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2003 10:19 AM

To: Richards, Mike

Subject: RE: Policy to Be Drafted
Mike, I'll take care of this for you.

Rick Champagne

Senior Staff Counsel

Legal Section

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
100 N. Hamilton St.

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 266-9930

FAX (608) 264-6948

rick.champagne @legis.state.wi.us

From: Miller, Steve

Sent:  Tuesday, March 18, 2003 10:07 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Policy to Be Drafted

Rick,
Please call me.
Steve

From: Richards, Mike

Sent:  Tuesday, March 18, 2003 9:48 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Policy to Be Drafted

Steve,

I am writing to request legislation to be drafted, and | am unsure which drafter should take this over.

But here is what we would like to see drafted; we want to create a check-off on the Wisconsin Retirement System
for venture captial in Wisconsin. No more than 10% can be used from the fund for venture capital.

Does this make sense to you? Do you need more details? Let me know.

Thanks in advance!

MICHAEL D. RICHARDS

Joint Committee on Finance Staffer
Office of State Senator Ted Kanavas
33rd Senate District

(608) 266-9174
Mike.Richards@legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT to renumber 40.04 (7) (c); to renumber and amend 25.17 (5); to amend

25.17 (6), 25.17 (14) (intro.), 25.17 (15), 40.02 (34), 40.03 (1) (n), 40.04 (3) (intro.),
40.04 (3) (a), 40.04 (3) (b), 40.04 (3) (d), 40.04 (4) (a) 2., 40.04 (7) (intro.), 40.04
(7) (a) (intro.), 40.23 (2m) (b) and 40.28 (1) (intro.); and ¢o create 25.14 (1) (a)
15., 25.17 (1) (x0), 25.17 (5) (c), 40.02 (23) (c), 40.02 (59), 40.04 (7) (c) 2., 40.04
(7) (d), 40.23 (2m) (cm) and 40.285 of the statutes; relating to: creating a
- venture capital investment trust in the public employee trust fund and
permitting participating employees in the Wisconsin retirement %ystem to

allocate retirement contributions in the venture capital investment trust.

Analysis by the Legislative Referenceg Bureau

Under current law, participants in the Wisconsin fetirement ,s'Srstem (WRS),
depending on their date of initial employment under the WRS, are eligible to have
their retirement contributions segregated into a fixed annuity and a variable
annuity. Currently, a WRS participating employee may elect to have 50% of his or
her retirement contributions segregated into a variable annuity. Contributions
segregated for a fixed annuity are invested as part of the fixed retirement investment
trust and contributions segregated for a variable annuity are invested as part of the
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variable retiremé¢nt investment trust. Assets in both trusts are managed and
invested by theAnvestment Joard. Assets in the variable retirement investment
trust are primarily invested in equity securities, while assets in the fixed retirement
investment trust are invested in a number of different investment vehicles. For a
WRS participant who has selected the variable annuity option, the value of his or her
initial WRS annuity will depend on the investment return on assets in the variable
retirement investment trust.

This bill creates a third option that WRS participants may select for their
retirement contributions. Under the bill, a WRS participating employee may elect
to have 10% of his or her retirement contributions segregated into a venture capital
annuity. Contributions segregated for a venture capital annuity are then invested
as part of the venture capital investment trust. Assets of the venture capital
investment trust are managed by the investment board and are required to be
invested primarily in equity securities of corporations That are in the venture capital
stage. A corporation is considered to be in the venture capital stage if it fulfills all
of the following requirements:

1. It has at least 50% of its property and at least 50% of its payroll in this state.

2. Tt has no more than 500 employees covered by Wisconsin unemployment
insurance.

3. It derives no more than 25% of its gross receipts from rents, interest,
dividends, and sales of intangible investment assets combined unless the
corporation derives less than $3,000 of that income and has not been incorporated
for more than(2)calendar years.

4. It has not issued stock that is listed on the New York stock exchange, the
American sfock exchange, or the National Association of Securities Dealers
automated quotation system.

5. It has not liquidated its assets in whole or in part for tax purposes only in
order to fulfill certain tax requirements and then reorganized.

Under the bill, if a WRS participant has elected the variable annuity option and
the venture capital annuity option, the participant must allocate 40% of his or her
retirement contributions for a variable annuity and 10% of his or her retirement
contributions for a venture capital annuity; the remaining 50% of the participant’s
retirement contributions must be allocated for a fixed annuity. If a WRS participant
has only elected the venture capital annuity option, the participant must allocate
10% of his or her retirement contributions for a venture capital annuity; the

remaining 90% of the participant’s retirement contributions must be allocated for a
fixed annuity.

for a detailed analysis, which will beprinféd as ah appendix t&this bill. =

‘7& This bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on retirement _Systems

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X<
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SECTION 1. 25.14 (1) (a) §l. of the statutes is created to read:

25.14 (1) (a) (5. Venture capital investment trust.

SECTION 2. iﬁ@ (1) (xo) of the statutes is created to read:

25.17 (1) (x0) Venture capital investment trust (s. 40.02 (3)).

SECTION 3. 25.171555) of the statutes is renumbered 25.17 (5) (a) and amended
to read:

25.17 (5) (a) The limitations upon the percentage of the assets of any fund that
are imposed by sub. (4) or any other statute shall not be applicable to investments
made by the board of funds in the variable retirement investment trust and the
venture capital invegtgent trust created under s. 40.04 (3) and those investments
shall be excluded in computing the assets to which the limitations imposed by sub.
(4) apply.

(b) Assets of the variable retirement investment trust shall be invested
primarily in equity securities that shall include common stocks, real estate or other
recognized forms of equities whether or not subject to indebtedness, including
securities convertible into common stocks and securities of corporations in the
venture capital stage. The board may, however, temporarily invest assets of the
variable retirement investment trust in investments that are authorized under sub.
(3), but the assets so temporarily invested shall be replaced by equity securities at
the earliest time considered by the board to be practicable considering the then
existing condition of the securities market and other influential factors. Investments
in securities of corporations that are in the venture capital stage shall not exceed 2%
of the admitted assets of the variable retirement investment trust.

v
SECTION 4. 25.17 (5) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
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v
25.17 (8) (c) Assets of the venture capital investment trust shall be invested

v
primarily in equity securities of corporations that are in the venture capital stage.

The boarfl may, however, temporarily invest assets of the venture czli/pital investment
trust in investments that are authorized under sub.‘f3), but the assets so temporarily
invested shall be replaced by equity securities at the earliest time considered by the
board to be practicable considering the then existing condition of the securities
market and other influential factors. Under this par;graph, a corporation is
considered to be in the venture capital stage if it fulfills all of the requirements
specified in s. 71.01 (10) (\;) to (:).

SECTION 5. 25.17 (/6) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.17 (6) Notwithstanding any other statute, transfers from the variable
retirement investment trust and the venture capital irTvestment trust to the fixed
retirement investment trust under s. 40.04 (7) may be made in cash or securities or
both as determined by the béard. The board shall determine market values for
securities in the variable retirement investment trust and the ventgre capital
investment trust as of the close of business on the last working day preceding a
transfer. If securities are transferred, to the extent determined feasible by the board,

a proportionate amount of all securities in even hundreds of shares of stock or even

thousands of par value of bonds in the variable retirement investment trust or the

venture capital in{r/estment trust shall be transferred. The board may hold or sell the
transferred securities as it determines appropriate considering market and
economic conditions. Any limitation on the percentage of assets in common stocks
or in the stock of one company does not apply to the transferred securities, except the

board shall, at such time as it determines that market, economic and other conditions
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are appropriate to the sale of the securities, sell sufficient transferred securities so
as to comply with percentage of asset limitations.

SECTION 6. 25.17 (141)/(intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.17 (14) (intro.) As of December 31 of each year, make and file with the
department of employee trust funds a report of the value of the assets of the fixed
retirement investment trust and-ef, the variable retirement investment trust, and
the venture capital invegtment trust, determined as of that date at market value for
the variable retirement investment trust and the venture capita/l investment trust
and on the following basis for the fixed retirement investment trust:

SECTION 7. 25.17 (l\g)' of the statutes is amended to read:

25.17 (15) For purposes of the power and authority of the board to make
investments, the “admitted assets” of the fixed retirement investment trust or, the
variable retirement investment trust, and the venture gapi_tgl/invgﬁmegt trust shall
be the total valuation of the assets of each such trust as set forth in the last report
made under sub. (14).

SECTION 8. 40.02 (23)7c) of the statutes is created to read:

40.02 (23) (c) For the venturé{apital annuity division, the rate, disregarding
fractions less than one percent, which will distribute the net gain or loss of the

venture capital annuity division to the respective venture capital annuity balances

v
and reserves using the same procedure as provided in par. (a) for the fixed annuity
division.
v
SECTION 9. 40.02 (34) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.02 (34) “Fixed annuity” means any annuity other than a variable annuity

or a venture capital annuity.
v
SECTION 10. 40.02 (59) of the statutes is created to read:
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40.02 (69) “Venture cap\i/tal annuity” means any annuity provided by the
accumulations in the venture cap\i{al annuity division established under s. 40.0:1/(7)
providing for the dollar amount of benefits or other contractual payments or values
to vary so as to reflect differences which may arise between the total value of the
annuity reserve for venture ca{ital annuities and the reserve that would be required
if the annuities were fixed annuities.

SEcTION 11. 40.03 (1) (n)‘/of the statutes is amended to read:

40.03 (1) (n) May allow any separate retirement system for employees of one
or more employers to deliver or send funds representing assets of that system to the

department. If the department accepts delivery or transmission, the department

shall purchase shares of the fixed retirement investment trust er variable
‘/

retirement investment trust, or venture capital investment trust or beth any

2
combination of the pl\res trusts with those funds, subject to rules under sub. (2) (.
Each retirement system shall pay as provided in s. 40.04 (2) for the costs of investing

and administering any of its funds sent or delivered to the department.

SECTION 12. 40.04 (3) (i\{ltro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (3) (intro.) A fixed retirement investment trust, a venture capital
investment trust, and a variable retirement investment trust shall be maintained
within the fund under the jurisdiction and management of the investment board for
the purpose of managing the investments of the retirement reserve accounts and of
any other accounts of the fund as determined by the board, including the accounts
of separate retirement systems. Within the fixed retirement investment trust there
shall be maintained a transaction amortization account and a market recognition
account, and any other accounts as are established by the board or the investment

board. A current income account shall be maintained in the venturg\/gapital
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investment trust and variable retirement investment trust. All costs of owning,
operating, protecting and acquiring property in which eithertrust any of the fif¥ee
trusts has an interest shall be charged to the current income or market recognition
éccount of the trust having the interest in the property.

v
SECTION 13. 40.04 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (3) (a) The net gain or loss of the venture capital inzg/gtmggt trust and
the variable retirement investment trust shall be distributed annually on December
31 to each participating account in the same ratio as each account’s average daily
balance within the respective trust bearé to the total averége daily balancek of all
participating accounts in the trust. The amount to be distributed shall be the excess
of the increase within the period in the value of the assets of the trust resulting from
income from the investments of the trust and from the sale or appreciation in value
of any investment of the trust, over the decrease within the period in the value of the
assets resulting from the sale or the depreciation in value of any investments of the
trust.

| SEcCTION 14. 40.04 (3)\(b) of the statutes is amended to read:
40.04 (3) (b) The asLsets of the fixed retirement investment trust shall be

commingled and, the assets of the variable retirement investment trust shall be

- commingled, and the assets of the venture capital in\\{egi_;mgnt trust shall be

commingled. No particular contributing benefit plan shall have any right in any
specific item of cash, investment or other property in either trust other than an
undivided interest in the whole as provided in this paragraph. The department of
administration shall maintain any reéords as may be required to account for each

contributing account’s share in the corresponding trust except that the employee
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accumulation reserve, the eméloyer accumulation reserve and the annuity reserve
shall be treated as a single account, except as provided in sub. (7).

SECTION 15. 40.04 (3) \(fi) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (3) (d) Notwithstanding par. (a), assets of the fixed retirement
investment trust which are authorized to be invested in common or preferred stock
may, if authorized by rule, be invested as a part of the variable retirement investment
trust or the venture capital investment trust with that portion of the annual
distributions of net gains or losses to the fixed retirement investment trust from the
variable retirement investment trust and the vent ital investment being
credited to the market recognition account.

SECTION 16. 40.04 (45/(a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (4) (a) 2. Credited as of each December 31 with interest on the prior year’s
closing balance at the effective rate on all employee required contribution
accumulations in the venture gapit\z;l annuity division and the variable annuity
division, on all employee required contributions in the fixed annuity division on
December 31, 1984, on all employee required contributions in the fixed annuity
division of participants who are not participating employees after
December 31, 1984, and on all employee and employer additional contribution
accumulations and with interest on the prior year’s closing balance at the assumed
benefit rate on all employee' required contribution accumulations in the fixed
annuity division for participants who are participating employees after
December 31, 1984, but who terminated covered employment before December 30,
1999.

v
SECTION 17. 40.04 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:



coooqoucnpcow®

A e T = =~ > R S ey ot

2001 — 2002 Legislature ~9- RAC

BILL SECTION 17

40.04 (7) (intro.) The reserves established under subs. (4), (5))and (6) shall be
divided both individually and for the purposes of sub. (3) betwee;: among a fixed
annuity division, a venture capital annuity division, and a variable annuity division.
All required and additional contributions shall be credited to the fixed annuity
division except:

SEcTION 18. 40.04 (7 )/(a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (7) (a) (intro.) As otherwise elected by a participant prior to
April 30, 1980, or on or after January 1, 2001. Any participant who was a
participant prior to April 30, 1980, and whose accounts on January 1, 1982, include
credits segregated for a variable annuity shall have his or her required and
additional contributions made on or after January 1, 1982, credited to the variable
annuity division in a manner consistent with the participant’s election prior to
April 30, 1980, unless prior to January 1, 1982, the participant terminated such
election under s. 40.85, 1979 stats. Any participant who elects or has elected to have
any of his or her credits segregated for a variable annuity on or after
January 1, 2001, shall have 50% of his or her required and additional contributions

made on or after the date of election credited to the variable annuity division, except
v

that if the participant has made an election under par. (d) the participant may only
have 40% of the contributions credited to the variable annuity division. The
department shall by rule provide that any participant who elects or has elected
variable participation prior to April 30, 1980, or on or after January 1, 2001, may
elect to cancel that variable participation as to future contributions. The
department’s rules shall permit a participant who elects or has elected to cancel
variable participation as to future contributions, or an annuitant, to elect to transfer

previous variable contribution accumulations to the fixed annuity division. A
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transfer of variable contribution accumulations under this paragl?aph shall result in
the participant receiving the accrued gain or loss from the participant’s variable
participation. A participant may specify that election to cancel participation in the
variable annuity division is conditional. If the participant so specifies the election
is effective on the first date on which it may take effect on which the participant:

SECTION 19. 40.04 (7 )‘%S:) of the statutes is renumbered 40.04 (7) (¢) 1.

SECTION 20. 40.04 (7) \(2)_ 2. of the statutes is created to read:

40.04 (7) (c) 2. Any participant whose required contributions are segregated in
any portion to provide for a venture capital annuity may direct that any part or all
of subsequent additional contributions credited to the participant’s account be
segregated to provide for a venture capital annuity and may at any time by filing a
form prescribed by the departn:ent change the portion being segregated for any

future additional contributions.

v
SECTION 21. 40.04 (7) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
2004

40.04 (7) (d) Beginning on January l,wy,/a participant may elect to have 10%
of his or her required and additional contributions made on or after the date of
election credited to the venture capitaﬁ annuity division. The dep;nment shall by
rule provide that any participant may elect to cancel that venturchapital
participation as to future contributions. The departme\/nt’s rules shall permit a
participant who elects or has elected venture capital participation to cancel vent;re
capital participation as to future contributions or an annuitant to elect to transfer
previous venture capi\igl annuity contribution accumulations to the fixed annuity
division. A transfer of venture ca?)ita.l contribution accumulations under this

v
paragraph shall result in the participant receiving the accrued gain or loss from the

v
participant’s venture capital participation. A participant may specify that election
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to cancel participation in the venture cé/pital annuity division is conditional. If the
participant so specifies the election is effective on the first date on which it may take
effect on which the participant is either:

1. An annuitant and the amount of the annuity the participant or member will
receive if the election is made effective is greater than or equal to the amount of the
annuity the participant or member would have received if the participant or member
had not elected venture caf)/ital participation.

2. Not an annuitant and the accumulated amount which is to be transferred
to the fixed annuity division is equal to or greater than the amount which would have
accumulated if the segregated contributions had been originally credited to the fixed
annuity division.

SECTION 22. 40.23 (211‘1/) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.23 (2m) (b) Except as provided in s. 40.26, subject to the limitations under
section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code, the initial amount of the normal form
annuity shall be an amount equal to 70%, or 65% for participants whose formula rate
is determined under par. (e) 3. or 85% for participants whose formula rate is
determined under par. (e) 4., of the participant’s final average earnings plus the
amount which can be provided under pars. (c) and t_oJ (d) or, if less, shall be in the
monthly amount equal to the sum of the amounts determined under pars. (c){d)-and
é (e) as modified by par. (f) and in accordance with the actuarial tables in effect on
the annuity effective date. If the participant has creditable service under both par.
(e) 4. and another category under par. (e), the percent applied under this paragraph
shall be determined by muitiplying the percent that each type of creditable service
is of the participant’s total creditable service by 85% and 65% or 70%, respectively,

and adding the results, except that the resulting benefit may not be less than the



© 00 =N & Ot s~ W N -

[ T o S o O o T SOt

2001 - 2002 Legisl:';,lture | -12 - LRRABE(ESS(I)J/gl
BILL SECTION 22
amount of the normal form annuity that could be paid based solely on the creditable
service under par. (e) 4. _
SECTION 23. 40.23 (2m) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:
40.23 (2m) (cm) The annuity which can be provided from a sum equal to 200%
of the excess of the participant’s required contribution accumulation reserved for a
venture capi;;;l annuity over the amount to which the contributions would have
accumulated at the fixed annuity division effective rate if not so reserved. If the
participant’s required contribution accumulation reserved for a venturchapital
annuity is less than the amount to which the contributions would have accumulated

at the fixed annuity division effective rate if not reserved, the annuity shall be

reduced by the amount which could be provided by a sum equal to 200% of the

deficiency.
y v
SECTION 24. 40.28 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
40.28 (1) (intro.) Any annuity provided to a participant whose accounts include
credits segregated for a variable annuity shall consist of a fixed annuity and, a

v
variable annuity, and, if the participant has made an election under s, 40,04 (7) (d),

a venture capital annuity,
v

SECTION 25. 40.285 of the statutes is created to read:

40.285 Venture capital benefits. (1) Any annuity provided to a participant
whose accounts include credits segregated for a venture capiil:/al annuity shall consist
of a fixed annuity, a venture capitaT annuity, and, if the participant has made an
election under s. 40.04 (‘7/) (a), a variable annuity.

(a) The initial amount of the venture capl{tal annuity shall be the amount which
can be provided on the basis of the actuarial tables in effect on the effective date of

the annuity by all of the following amounts, if otherwise available:
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1. Thé amount of the additional contribution accumulations reserved for a
venture capitall/annuity as of thé date the annuity begins.

2. The amount equal to 200% of employee required contribution accumulations
reserved for a venture capital annuity as of the date the annuity begins.

3. The amount equal, as of the date the annuity begins, to the accumulatéd
prior service credits reserved for the participant for a venture ca‘/pital annuity within
the employer accumulation account, together with the net gain or loss credited to the
accumulations.

(b) The initial amount of the fixed annuity shall be the excess of the total

—

annuity payable, as determined under s. 40.23 (2m), over the amount of the venture
capital annuity.

(2) Whenever the balance in the venture cé\/pital annuity reserve, as of
December 31 of any year, exceeds or is less than the then present value of all vehtﬁ/re
capital annuities in force, determined in accordance with the rate of interest and
approved actuarial tables then in effect, by at least 2% of the present value of all
venture capital annuities in force, the amount of each venture é\pital annuity
payment shall be proportionately increased or decreased, disregarding fractional
percentages, and effective on a date determined by rule, so as to reduce the variance
between the balance of the venture cafgtal annuity reserve and the present value of
venture capital al;muities to less than one percent.

(3) Except as otherwise specifically provided, benefits based on ventu:e capital
accumulations shall be determined on the same basis and paid in the same manner
and at the same time as benefits based on accumulations not so segregated insofar
as practicable considering the nature of venture (gpital annuities.

(END)
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